Janurova Ivana

Od: Janurova Ivana

Odeslano: 1. listopadu 2019 14:33

Komu: Janurova Ivana

Predmét: FW: Potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky od firmy B. Braun - obj.KOS 2191819543
Prilohy: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Cena 83 720,-K¢ v¢. DPH

From: Stanislava.Bursikova@bbraun.com [mailto:Stanislava.Bursikova@bbraun.com] On Behalf Of
BBMCZ Prodej mail/BBMCZ/BBRAUN@bbraun.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Janurova Ivana

Subject: Potvrzeni prijeti objednavky od firmy B. Braun - obj.KOS 2191819543

Vazeny zakazniku, // Dear Customer,

VaSe objednavka/pozadavek byl pfijat ke zpracovani // This is automatic response generated by our system - your
order/request has been accepted for processing.

Dékujeme Vam za objednavku/za pozadavek a prejeme Vam pfijemny den. // Thank you very much for your
order/request and have a nice day.

Referentky Zakaznického centra spole¢nosti B. Braun Medical // Customer Service B. Braun Medical

*kkkkkkkkkk *% *kkkkkk *%

Ceska republika : +420-271 091 333, prodej.cz@bbraun.com
Slovensko : 0800 155 440, predaj.sk@bbraun.com

Dobry den,

prosim obratem o potvrzeni p rijeti objednavky (viz. p riloha), s celkovou castkou
k zaplaceni ( registr smluv), zp &t na tento mail ( Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz ).
Dekuji

S p tanim p &kného dne

lvana Ja rurova
Dokumentéatorka ZM
Nemocnice Bohunice
Jihlavska 20

Brno

Tel.: +420 532 232 582



----- Original Message-----

From: wc 7225@fnbrno.cz [ mailto:wc_7225@fnbrno.cz ]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Ja nurova lvana

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was sent to y ou using a Xerox multifunction
printer.

Typ p rilohy: pdf, Vice stran
Umist &ni multifunk éntho za tizeni:

Nazev za tizeni: tisk8239

For more information on Xerox products and solution s, please visit
http://www.xerox.com

(See attached file: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf)

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged,
may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the
property of the company of the sender of this e-mail. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of
this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy
this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.



